Health & Wellbeing Board

Meeting of held on Wednesday, 20 June 2018 at 2.30 pm in F10 - Town Hall

MINUTES

Present: Councillor Louisa Woodley (Chair); Dr Agnelo Fernandes (NHS Croydon Clinical Commissioning Group) (Vice-Chair): **Councillor Jane Avis Councillor Margaret Bird Councillor Janet Campbell Councillor Alisa Flemming** Councillor Maggie Mansell Councillor Yvette Hopley Rachel Flowers, Director of Public Health - Non-voting Emma Leatherbarrow, Healthwatch Croydon Guy Van-Dichele, Interim Director of Adults Social Care, Croydon Council -Non Voting Michael Bell, Croydon Health Services NHS Trust - Non-voting Eleni loannides Steve Phaure, Croydon Voluntary Action - Non Voting

PART A

1/18 Election of Chair

The Democratic Services Officer opened the meeting and requested nominations for the Chair.

Councillor Mansell nominated Councillor Woodley and this was seconded by Councillor Hopley.

RESOLVED – That the Board agreed that Councillor Woodley was duly elected Chair.

2/18 Confirmation of the Vice-Chair

The Chair confirmed Dr Agnelo Fernandes as Vice-Chair, representing the Clinical Commissioning Group.

3/18 Minutes of the Previous Meeting

RESOLVED – That the Board agreed the minutes of the meeting held on 7 February 2018 as an accurate record.

4/18 **Disclosure of Interests**

There were no disclosures at this meeting.

5/18 Urgent Business (if any)

There was none.

6/18 **Public Questions**

There were none.

7/18 Introducing New Members of the Board

The Health & Wellbeing Board Members introduced themselves and gave a brief description of their current roles and previous experience.

8/18 Introduction to the Health & Wellbeing Board

The Director of Public Health introduced the report and thanked Stephen Meah-Sims, Strategy Manager, for his hard work with the LSP. It was explained that the current agreed Board priorities were: increasing focus on prevention; reducing inequalities; and progressing integration and devolution. The proposed additional priorities were: delivering the statutory requirements of the Health and Wellbeing Board, including the production of the Joint Strategic Needs Assessment (JSNA), Pharmaceutical Needs Assessment (PNA), and the Joint Health and Wellbeing Strategy for their local population; and the oversight of the wider determinants of health.

The Director of Public Health explained that it would be positive to engage with the groups who feedback to the Health & Wellbeing Board and to provide help and establish a leadership role. Councillor Mansell suggested that each group should report annually to the Health & Wellbeing Board with an update.

Steve Phaure, Croydon Voluntary Action, noted that at the Health & Wellbeing Board workshop on 18 April 2018 it had been suggested that Members would have a lead responsibility and it would create a good dynamic to ensure all Members were contributing to the meeting. The Chair agreed to circulate the Members' individual areas agreed at the previous workshop and reallocate areas to new Members.

Councillor Avis noted that the Board should enable less engaged groups to work collaboratively and closely with the Health & Wellbeing Board.

RESOLVED – That the Board agreed the proposed prioritised and the steps to develop the Board substructures and workplan.

9/18 **Overview of the Local Strategic Partnership**

The Strategy Manager introduced the report and explained that the Croydon Local Strategic Partnership (LSP) had been reviewed and specifically focussed on strengthening partnership working across the borough. He noted that the LSP would meet quarterly and would be represented by Senior Stakeholders and Chief Executives.

There would be six Boards reporting to the LSP, including the Health & Wellbeing Board, and the LSP had agreed priorities that concentrate on children and young people.

Young people at the Youth Congress voted on their top ten priority areas and the top three had helped develop the LSP. These were: how to be successful and make money, crime and safety and mental health issues and support.

A group was to be developed to promote collaborative working between the Boards, offer guidance and to ensure they were at capacity. The LSP would also ensure to focus on forward planning to help achieve goals and have clear governance and communication.

Councillor Mansell suggested that the LSP should focus on prevention work for mental health. She also noted that it was important to ensure the Boards that report to the Health & Wellbeing Board were engaged with and had the opportunity to feedback to the LSP.

Michael Bell, Croydon Health Services NHS Trust, sought assurance that the Health & Wellbeing Board would continue to receive further information from the LSP and that the Terms of Reference were sent to himself and Agnelo Fernandes, Vice Chair. The Interim Director of Adult Social Care and 0-65 Disability agreed to discuss the NHS involvement with the LSP and feedback to the next Health & Wellbeing Board.

The Board requested that they were updated on the priorities established regarding apprenticeships and employment opportunities for young people within the Borough.

RESOLVED – That the Board noted the report.

10/18 Pharmaceutical Needs Assessment

The Director of Public Health introduced the report and explained that it was the final 2018 Pharmaceutical Needs Assessment (PNA) for Croydon and Supplementary Statement.

In response to Councillor Hopley the Director of Public Health noted that the data was not sought in Wards as there were pockets of deprivation within the Borough. It was explained that she was exploring different ways to report the data to seek a richer understanding of where the needs were. Councillor Avis added that the data should focus on smaller clusters, ideally by street.

Councillor Flemming noted that it would be beneficial to have included data regarding unexpected pregnancies, particularly focussing on teenage pregnancies, and the role the pharmacy plays within the community. The Director of Public Health added that unplanned pregnancy was not necessarily an issue with underage children. There was a correlation between education and home circumstance with regards to unplanned pregnancy; the Director surmised it would therefore be useful to look at this too.

The Healthwatch Croydon Representative, Emma Leatherbarrow, suggested that the next PNA focussed on diabetic care within pharmacies.

The Interim Director of Adult Social Care and 0-65 Disability, Guy Van Dichele, offered to hold a session focussing on the reported data. The Board agreed that this would be useful.

RESOLVED – The Board agreed to note the final 2018 PNA for Croydon and Supplementary Statement.

11/18 CCG Commissioning Plans

The Vice-Chair introduced the report and presentation and outlined the strategic approach and plans of the CCG for 2018/19 with the aim to sustainably transform health and care services in Croydon.

The Chairman of Croydon Health Services NHS Trust thanked the CCG and noted that they had engaged with the NHS and SLAM regarding the pathways for the first time and they fully endorsed the proposals.

The SLAM Representative noted that the CCG leaflets and handouts should be reworded to be accessible for all public members.

The Director of Public Health noted that there were a lot of mental health groups within the Borough and it was important to pull the individual work together.

The Board discussed their concerns regarding the response to trauma, particularly adverse childhood experiences, including aggression and self-harm.

RESOLVED – That the Board noted the report.

12/18 Exclusion of the Press and Public

This was not required.

The meeting ended at 5.14 pm

Signed:

Date: